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Report

Re: AP Scholarships Proposal

From: Michael Konrad, Interim Director of Advanced Learning Experiences
To: Abel Morado, Eugene Butler, Martha Taylor, Julie Tolleson

Date: 3/1/16

We have $10,000 in the ALE budget that was slated to support students taking AP
exams by providing them scholarships to pay for the AP testing. Below is the plan
for how we intend to proceed:

The normal fee for an AP exam is $92
If a student qualifies for free/reduced lunch they pay a reduced amount of $20 per
exam

We would like to scholarship any student who qualifies for free/reduced lunch and
who is taking multiple exams by having exams beyond the first, paid for through a
scholarship. (student pays the first $20 exam fee, we pay for exams after that)

We would like to scholarship any African American or Latino students who do not
qualify for free/reduced lunch by having exams beyond the first, paid for through a
scholarship. (student pays the first $92 exam fee, we pay for exams after that)

Sites may be able to use other funds (PTA, Tax credit, etc) to supplement these
scholarships, by providing them to other students who would not qualify with the
above criteria or for students who do qualify as above but for whom we don’t have
enough funding to cover.

We would give each site the requirements above to use and would also provide a set
amount of scholarship funding per site.

Site Amount
Catalina 575
Cholla 400
Palo Verde 575
Pueblo 575
Rincon 575
Sabino 575
Sahuaro 575
Santa Rita 575
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Tucson 575
University 5000
10000 Total
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